
 

 
 

 

 
 
May 26, 2025 
Addendum No. 03 
File Reference Number: RFP 2025 038 
Title: Moose River Waste Disposal Site, Geo-Environmental Investigation and 

Decommissioning Planning 
RE: Clarifications/Questions 

 
Please refer to the following information / clarifications: 
 
Item 1: Is an up-to-date topographic survey of the site available? 
 
Answer: No, ONTC advises that a detailed/up-to-date topographic survey for the site is not 
available. 
 
 
 
This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP. 
 
Regards, 
 
Nicole Laplante 
Procurement Contracts Specialist  
nicole.laplante@ontarionorthland.ca 
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